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Statement of Evidence:






K062

Northeast Corner of Section 6, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1849
Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.



6” Poplar

N 28 E

3 links



6” Poplar

N 28 W
17 links



6” Blk Oak

S 38 W
13 links



6” Blk Oak

S 40 E

35 links


Line trees were noted as a 12” W. Birch East
 19.52 chains and a 4” Poplar West 20.17 chains

1894
County Road Book, page 84, shows road surveyed by Felix Parrent, County Surveyor, on east-west town line.  Gives distance of 80.07 chains for the north line of Section 6 and 80.26 chains for the north line of Section 5.

1913?
County Surveyor’s Records on pages 34 & 35 contain a survey of the west line of Section 5 by County Surveyor, J. A. Stanton, which notes this corner is at the centerline of roads north/south and old fence lines east/west.

2003
Barry Dorniden, LS 23044, reported finding a cast iron monument.

County Coordinates determined from Duffy Engineering traverse:

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N- 132169.872

E- 515802.726

2004
MN/DOT found a CIM:

County Coordinates obtained by GPS

NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)

N- 132169.795

E- 515801.656
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